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9 November 2021 
 
Dear Paul, 
 
Legislative Consent Memorandum for the Advanced Research and Invention Agency 
Bill 
 
Many thanks for your letter dated 30 September requesting further information about the 
reasons given in the LCM as to why it is considered that the consent of the Senedd is 
required for Clause 5 of the Advanced Research and Invention Agency Bill (“the Bill”). 
The Bill makes provision for and in connection with the establishment of the Advanced 
Research and Invention Agency.  
 
Clause 1 establishes that Agency and, for the reasons given in paragraph 7.2 of the LCM 
analysis, the Senedd could equally establish an Agency. Clause 5 is simply conferring a 
power on the Secretary of State to issue directions to that Agency, and mandating 
compliance with such directions.  If the Senedd were to create an Agency, powers could be 
conferred on Welsh Ministers to issue directions to that Agency for reasons specified in a 
Bill.   
 
Therefore, clause 5 is legislating to empower the Secretary of State to issue directions and 
mandating compliance, it is not legislating about national security. The reference to national 
security is the reason for issuing directions rather than the purpose of the clause itself.   
 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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